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Memo 
To:  Interested Bidders 

From:  Ken Decker 

CC:  Finance Department 

Date:  August 17, 2020 

Re:  RFP 2020-01 

 
In response to questions received by interested bidders, the City is issuing the following 
answers: 
 
Question: “Tab 4, bullet point 8 of the RFP asks for a brief evaluation of the City’s 
investment results for all three funds over the past decade. In order to evaluate the 
City’s portfolio over 10 years, can the City either provide additional years’ annual 
performance results or advise as to where we can access this information?” 
 
Answer: The City has posted pension investment reports on the City’s website 
including reports for the period ending June 30,2020.  The reports including information 
on returns since inception. 
 
Question: “Could the City provide us with copies of the most recent complete quarterly 
statements to include assets, transactions, and performance results for all three 
funds?” 
 
Answer: See above. 
 
Question: “Regarding Proposal Tab 7 – Compensation/Fees, the Updated Guidance 
is looking for an “apples-to-apples” comparison with respect to fees and investment 
related costs and provides the asset level and the allocation to active/passive 
investments to use for comparison.  In order to fully provide for a fair comparison: 
 
1. Is there a specific allocation between equities and fixed income assets that should 

be used?   
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2.   Within the equity allocation, is there a specific allocation to non-U.S. vs. U.S. equity 
assets that should be used?  

3. The current portfolio containers alternative investments. Should alternatives 
investments be included in the portfolio?” 

 
Answer: The City provided a very basic scenario to give bidders an opportunity to 
better explain their fee structure.  The City’s only further guidance to bidders is to “show 
work” in fee calculations.   As noted in the August 3 letter, the City expects fees to be 
discussed in more detail with bidders selected to participate in the final round. 
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